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Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 

1. Which procurements that were 
awarded will be precluded? 

If participation on a contract causes a 
conflict of interest or unfair competitive 
advantage for a future procurement, 
firms that participated on those 
contracts will be precluded from 
participating in a future procurement.  

2. Will the Design Build firm be 
precluded from the Owner 
Verification, Testing and 
Inspection (OVTI)? 

Yes 

3. Will there only be Work 
Categories for group 22? 

This information will be available once 
the solicitation is posted in Bonfire and 
CCIS Salesforce.  

4. Will Primes and their sub 
providers need Railroad 
insurance? 

No further information will be provided. 

5. What will be the preclusions for 
the CEI IH45 Design Bid Build 
(DBB)? 

No preclusion list has been generated 
at this time for that contract. This 
information will be available once the 
solicitation is posted in Bonfire. 

6. Will the Prime Provider’s 
proposed Project Manager need 
to be pre-certified in 22.1.1, or 
can this work group in the PTC 
form be filled by a Task Leader 
from either the prime provider or 
a sub-provider? 

The project manager must be an 
employee of the prime provider and be 
pre-certified in work category 22.1.1. 
More information will be available once 
the solicitation is posted in Bonfire.  

7. Will there be a Deputy Project 
Manager (DPM) required in the 
RFP, and if so, could this position 
fill the 22.1.1 work group in the 
PTC form? 

No Deputy Project Manager will be 
required.  

8. Will the PTC form in the RFP 
have any Group 11 or Group 12 
Task Leaders that will need to 
work under the Group 22 Task 
Leaders? 

This information will be available once 
the solicitation is posted in Bonfire and 
CCIS Salesforce.  

9. Since the design-build project will 
come from different funding 
sources, will be OVTI 
procurement contain DBE or 
HUB, or a combination of both, 

There will be a Disadvantage Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goal. More 
information will be available once the 
solicitation is posted in Bonfire. 
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and what are the planned 
percentages? 

10.  Will there be any Non-Listed 
Category (NLC) Task Leaders? 

This information will be available once 
the solicitation is posted in Bonfire. 

11.  If shortlisted, which Task Leaders 
would be required to attend the 
interview? 

This information will be available once 
the solicitation is posted in Bonfire. 

12.  If a firm is precluded from the 
GEC contract, will they be 
precluded from the OVTI? 

Preclusion information will be available 
once the solicitation is posted in 
Bonfire.  

13.  Are the firms listed from the 
preclusion document for 
solicitation number 
601CT0000006208 be precluded 
from this solicitation?  

Preclusion information will be available 
once the solicitation is posted in 
Bonfire. 

 

 

  




